



North Cambridge Planning Team
2236 Mass. Ave.
Cambridge, Mass. 02140

BOARD OFFICERS

Kathleen Raftery, President
Peter Clarke, First Vice-Pres.
Michael Costa, Second Vice-Pres.
Timothy Toomey, Treasurer
Agnes Tiberi, Clerk
Cornelia Kane, Interim Ex. Director

Dear Mr. Teso :

This is to inform you that Raymond Bandar has not been providing valet parking from the Averof to 33 Richdale Ave. This has been the case since December 9, 1980 and this is the case at the present time.

Meanwhile, construction still continues and cars from Woman's World, the Caning Shop and New England Aikiki continue to park on Regent Street and Porter Road.

I have been checking the Averof almost daily to see if they have been providing the valet parking; on the days that I couldn't check it out someone else did and reported to me.

I am asking the Building Department to issue a stop-work order immediately because the building permit is contingent on providing parking for 2000 Mass. Ave. at the Averof and for the Averof at 33 Richdale Ave.

Finally, I would like to know on what dates the concrete forms at 1968-1998 Mass. Ave. have been inspected and at what times.

Sincerely,

President,
North Cambridge
Planning Team

cc: David Sullivan
James L. Sullivan

SOMERVILLE, CAMBRIDGE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY COMMITTEE, INC.
11 Inman Street Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 617 868-2900

4.

S-48

Comm. from Stephen Gay, President,
North Cambridge Planning Team, regarding
valet parking from the Averof to 33 Richdale
Avenue.

In City Council,

January 19, 1981

*Referred to C. mgr.
for report in one
week.*

*Copy sent to C. mgr
1/20/81 (dl)*